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Page Clause Question Answer 

  Are we allowed to replenish dry ice for the -70 
degrees 
 

Yes 

20 
176 

5.2.12.12 
2.9.18 

Can we please get clarity on the packaging 
material referred to in the Tender document 
in the following sections: 
• Scope of Services – Part B: Logistics 
Services, clause 5.2.12.12 
• Annexe A, clause 2.9.18 

This refers to packaging material used 
for delivery to the sites and provided by 
the Service Provider, which must be 
uplifted from the delivery sites. 

10 3.9 The Department estimates the product 
volumes…, 
a.       What time period do these estimates 
cover?  In other words, for cold chain solution 
1, over what time period does the estimated 6 
million vials cover?  Is it the duration of the 
contract or a shorter time? 
b.       What is the estimated pallet space at 
any given point in time? 

a. This is an estimate over the period of 
the contract , but is only an estimate. 
 
b. This is unknown and will vary 
depending on the type of vaccine and 
the sequencing of the deliveries.  
 
 

  Can we agree to the Bank Guarantee but same 
will actually only be provided in due course? 
This will take time we approval to Regional 
Treasury and then approved by our bank 

This is critical for submission at closing 
date and time as it has the impact on 
functionality assessment. 
 
The current bank rating will be 
required, not the bank guarantee, it is 
comes into play after the award within 
21 days thereof. 

  In terms of our company structure we do not 
have a CEO in the normal sense of the word - 
can we just let a Director sign? 

Director can sign if no CEO 


